



AUTONETIC INSURANCE & PENSIONS SERVICES

To whom it may concern

Rupert House
363 Nottingham Road
Mansfield, Notts. NG18 4SG
Telephone: Mansfield 01623 650750
E-Mail: Insurance@aips.co.uk

Date: 8 July 2026
Our Ref: VAUG01TC04

Dear Sirs

Re: Vaughndale Construction Ltd
Ravensdale Mill, 4 Elm Tree St, Mansfield, Notts, NG18 2HD

We are the authorised Insurance Brokers for the above client. We confirm that their present insurance arrangements in respect of Combined Liability are as detailed below.

Business Activities - General Builders

Combined Liability

Insurer - Axa Insurance Co Ltd
Policy No. - BM CMC 7037110
Renewal Date - 01/07/2027
Employers Liability: £10,000,000 any one accident, unlimited in the year
Public/Products Liability - £5,000,000 any one accident, unlimited in the year other than pollution, contamination and/or products which is in the aggregate
Excess - £500 third party property damage

Public Liability Excess of Loss

Insurer - Chubb Insurance
Policy No. - UKCASO28587
Renewal Date - 01/07/2027
Public/Products Liability - £5,000,000 any one accident, over £5,000,000 primary layer above

Hired in Plant

Insurer - Axa Insurance Co Ltd
Policy No. - BM CMC 7037110
Renewal Date - 01/07/2027
Hired in Plant - £100,000 any one item
Excess - Theft & Malicious Damage - £1500
All other claims - £750

Contractors All Risks

Insurer - Axa Insurance Co Ltd
Policy No. - BM CMC 7037110
Renewal Date - 01/07/2027
Max Contract Limit - £2,000,000 sum insured
Excess - £750 increasing to £1500 for theft/malicious act

We trust the above is sufficient for your purposes, but should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.



Yours sincerely

Tina Rudge

Tina Rudge Cert CII
Commercial Manager

Direct Dial : 01623 663136

Email : tina@aips.co.uk